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File: SY110022_Stage 2 DA Planning Report (Final) 
 
Thursday, 07 February 2013 
 
JBA Planning 
Level 7, 77 Berry Street 
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060 
 
Attn: Oliver Klein 
 
Re: Stage 2 DA Planning Report (Final) – Hydraulic Service – Responses 

to JBA Planning Report 
Prince Of Wales Hospital – Nelune Comprehensive Cancer Centre 
(NCCC) & Australian Advanced Treatment Centre (AATC) 

 
The following comments are responses in relation to ‘Stage 2 DGR Action and 
Consultant Table_31 July 2012’ prepared by JBA Planning. 
 
Hydraulic 
 

• DGR 11. Infrastructure and Utilities: 
1. SPP have engaged Billbergia to liaise with Sydney water, a section 73 

and NOR for Stage 2 are yet to be obtained; 
2. Sydney Water have confirmed once early works sewer main works 

are carried out that the authority main will be adequately sized to take 
all drainage discharges from Stage 2; 

3. Sydney Water have confirmed water main amplification will need to 
be undertaken along High St if Stage 2 building exceeds 25 metres in 
total height. 

 

• DGR - Consultation: 
1. Billbergia on behalf of SPP Group will continue to liaise with Sydney 

Water during the Stage 2 design and construction phase. 
 
Regards 
SPP Group 

 
David McKay 
Hydraulic Engineer 
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